GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02526033608IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/6/2025-SECTION(IW)-Part (1) [E-1209612]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (West) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Directorate

dt‘k‘.}u y

s
P
E.E-l, Lower Damodar Irrigation Division , Irrigation & Watgma;yzi:g

Date: 10/06/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential mg,ia%_é“ﬁ_?nce works of functional and non functional
assets under the Sectoral name of i) Clearance of wa,tfé",l;‘%hyacinth from drainage channel (PHASE-

I/0TM-2025-26) in Block/Municipality- Arambagh

nicipal, Tarakeswar, Jangipara, Kalna-Il, Haripal,

Chanditala-01, Pandua, P.S- Arambagh, Tarakeswar, Jangipara, Kalna, Haripal, Chanditala, Pandua,

Dist- Hooghly, Purba

10 No),Project ID:- IW252636176S000

Bardhaman (SCHEME ID--

&

/IOTM/AUTO/E-022-2526) (Number of Sub-estimate-

The undersigned is directed , by order of the.G ﬁérnor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential maintenance Works of functional and non functional assets under the Sectoral name of i)
Clearance of water hyacinth from drainage.channel (PHASE- I/OTM-2025-26) in Block/Municipality- Arambagh Municipal,
Tarakeswar, Jangipara, Kalna-Il, Haripal, Chanditala-01, Pandua, P.S- Arambagh, Tarakeswar, Jangipara, Kalna, Haripal,
Chanditala, Pandua, Dist- Hooghly, Purba Bardhaman (SCHEME ID--IW/OTM/AUTO/E-022-2526) (Number of Sub-

estimate-10 No) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential maintenance works of functional and non functional assets under the Sectoral

name of i) Clearance of water hyacinth from drainage channel (PHASE- I/0OTM-2025-26) in
Block/Municipality- Arambagh Municipal, Tarakeswar, Jangipara, Kalna-Il, Haripal,
Chanditala-01, Pandua, P.S- Arambagh, Tarakeswar, Jangipara, Kalna, Haripal,
Chanditala, Pandua, Dist- Hooghly, Purba Bardhaman (SCHEME ID--IW/OTM/AUTO/E-
022-2526) (Number of Sub-estimate-10 No)

IW252636176S000

Block/Municipality- Arambagh Municipal, Tarakeswar, Jangipara, Kalna-Il, Haripal,
Chanditala-01, Pandua, P.S- Arambagh, Tarakeswar, Jangipara, Kalna, Haripal,

Administrative Approval: RE380P Ry Risb HagehleRty BABabESEaAR Eight Hundred

Fifty Nine Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

; ; Scheme Scheme
S| No. | Financial Year Head Type Katne Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2025-26  [32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Expenditure in Flood 1500000
Schemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 | 202627 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-y| State Development | o o yivre in Flood | 1725859
Schemes
Control Sector
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Total 3225859

Additional Conditions

Conditions Description

This is issued subject to judicious selection of scheme and ensuring that the scheme is not implemented under
any other fund of the Government.

The concerned C.E. is to submit the timelines for the action plan starting from the issuing tender till the
completion of work, before issuing the tender. The same is to be submitted to the HoD within two weeks of the
issuance of the AAFS, for further monitoring system at iwd. budget@g;g{anl .com

P

B “' .‘%

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR (,,Imgatlpn & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2526099906FAQ0 Dated 10/06/2025.

JOINT S ETARY(WORKS)
P Government of West Bengal

%’{i :§ Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2526033608IW ﬁ% Date: 10/06/2025
Copy forwarded for information and neﬁs?gy action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary—ﬁ?rigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit-I/1l)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F)

W

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/OTM/AUTO/E-022-2526

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential maintenance works of functional and non functional assets
under the Sectoral name of i) Clearance of water hyacinth from drainage channel (PHASE- I/
OTM-2025-26) in Block/Municipality : Arambagh Municipal, Tarakeswar, Jangipara, Kalna-II,
Haripal, Chanditala-01, Pandua; P.S: Arambagh, Tarakeswar, Jangipara, Kalna, Haripal,
Chanditala, Pandua ; Dist- Hooghly, Purba Bardhaman during 2025-26 under Executive Engineer-
1, Lower Damodar Irrigation Division. (Scheme no.-02/0TM-2025-26/EE-I, LDID)

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Clearing & removing of water hyacinth ( one
time)In between Ch.2.00 K.M & 4.70 K.M of
Kana Darakeswar within Arambagh Municipal
area under Arambagh Irrigation Sub Division of
Lower Damodar Irrigation Division for the year
2025-26.

401253.00

11918.41

Clearing & removing of water hyacinth ( one
time)In between Ch.4.90 K.M & 7.50 K.M of
Kana Darakeswar within Arambagh Municipal
area under Arambagh Irrigation Sub Division of
Lower Damodar Irrigation Division for the year
2025-26.

308656.00

9168.00

Clearing & removing of water hyacinth ( one
time)In between Ch.7.70 K.M & 10.20 K.M of
Kana Darakeswar within Arambagh Municipal
area under Arambagh Irrigation Sub Division of
Lower Damodar Irrigation Division for the year
2025-26.

385820.00

11460.00

Clearing & removing of water hyacinth ( one
time)In between Ch.10.30 KM & 12.90 K.M of
Kana Darakeswar within Arambagh Municipal
area under Arambagh Irrigation Sub Division of
Lower Damodar Irrigation Division for the year
2025-26.

370387.00

11001.59

One time clearence and removing weeds &
floating water hyacinth from 6.90 km to 8.40
km for a length of 1500 mtr. of Raner Khal in
Block and Municipality - Tarakeswar Dist.-
Hooghly under Champadanga Irrigation Sub-
Division for the year 2025-26.

466620.00

13860.00

One time clearence and removing weeds &
floating water hyacinth from 15.40 km t025.40
km for a length of 10000 mtr. of Raner Khal in
Block - Jangipara Mouza-Malpaharpur,
Rajbalhat and Rashidpur Dist.- Hooghly under

268660.00

7980.00

@




Contingency 3%
of amount put to

tender (Rs.)

Tendered amount

SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender (Rs.)

Champadanga Irrigation Sub-Division the year
2025-26.

Clearing and Removing water hyacinths in
between Ch. 310.00 and Ch. 450.00 of Upper
Behula Drainage khal in G.P. - Boyalia, Pindira.
Mouza :- Kadampur, Pindira within Block-

7 Kalna - 11, P.S-Kalna, Distrct - Purba-- 191399.00 5685.12
Bardhaman under Baidyapur (1) Section of
Memari Irrigation Sub-Division within Lower
Damodar Irrigation Division for the year
2025-26.

Clearing and removing weeds & floating water
hyacinth as and when required at different
straches of Dakatia Khal in between Ch.- 20.50
8  |Km to Ch.- 34.00 for a length of 3100.00 m 328755.00 9765.00
Under Champadanaga Irrigation Sub - Division
of Lower Damodar Irrigation Division during
2025-26

One time Clearing and removing weeds &
floating water hyacinth at Temoni Reg. Gate
(Ch.403.00), Alipur(Ch.496.00),and
(Ch.720.00)Bhadua Reg. Gate for a length of
9  |425.00 Mtr. of Metekhal in Block - 150238.00 4462.51
Chanditala-01 & P.S- Chanditala,Dist-Hooghly
Under Champadanaga Irrigation Sub - Division
of Lower Damodar Irrigation Division for the
year 2025-26.

Clearing and Removing water hyacinths in
between Ch. 437.00 and Ch. 760.00 of Dhushi
in Mouza-Bhonpur, Mulgram, Bhuimohan,
Ballaldighi and Magura in G.P. Jamna,

10  |Panchghora and Torgram within Block- 261017.00 7752.98
Pandua,P.S- Pandua of Distrct - Hooghly under
Boinchee (I) Section of Memari Irrigation Sub-
Division within Lower Damodar Irrigation
Division for a length 2025-26.

Total: 3132805.00 93053.61

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 3225858.61

Jo%etary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



